FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12" STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Jerome J. Manarchuck
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-7226
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1411
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/media/radio/audio-division MAIL STOP: 1800B3

INTERNET ADDRESS: Jerome.Manarchuck@fcc.gov
December 7, 2016

Mark Lipp, Esq.

Wiley Rein, LLP

1776 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

Re:  Multicultural Radio Broadcasting Licensee, LLC
WKDM(AM), New York, New York
Facility ID No. 71137
FCC File No: BP-20140418AAP
License Application: BMML20160919ADV
Program Test Authority

Dear Counsel:

This letter is in reference to the above-captioned license application and your December 6, 2016,
request for extension of program test authority (“PTA”) for station WKDM(AM).

On October 6, 2016 authority was granted to WKDM(AM) to conduct program tests in
accordance with its construction permit (BP-20140418 AAP) and Section 73.1620 of the
Commission’s rules. PTA was granted for operation on 1380 kHz with a daytime nominal power
of 5 kilowatts and nighttime nominal power of 13 kilowatts. Program tests were authorized with
a daytime total power of 6.974 kilowatts (common point current of 11.81 amperes), a nighttime
total power of 19.523 kilowatts (common point current of 19.76 amperes) and with the antenna
monitor parameters shown on Form 302-AM. For the daytime operation it was specified that
1.574 kilowatts would be dissipated in a dummy load from negative power flow tower 3, and for
the nighttime operation 5.834 kilowatts would be dissipated into dummy loads from negative
power flow towers 3 and 4.

The PTA expired on December 6, 2016 and the WKDM(AM) license has not yet been granted,
as we have requested the consultant for Multicultural to revisit the tower geometry used in the
model. Accordingly, the request for extension of PTA is granted for an additional 60 days.
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cc: Ronald D. Rackley (via email only)



